
   
 

 
 

39 Beech St. E 
Aylmer, Ontario 
Canada 
epcor.com 

October 22, 2024   

Sent by EMAIL, RESS e-filing 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
27-2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi, 

Re: EB-2024-0130: EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership’s (“ENGLP”)  
 Cost of Service Filing – Confidential Interrogatory Responses – Redacted Files 

 

In its November 17th interrogatory response submission, ENGLP filed two responses confidentially: 

 ENGLP_EB-2024-0130_IRR_2-PP-14_Confidential 

 ENGLP_EB-2024-0130_IRR_2-PP-15_Confidential 

 

After further discussion and collaboration with Pollution Probe, ENGLP is filing redacted versions of these 

responses for inclusion on the public record.  

 

Included in this submission are: 

 ENGLP_EB-2024-0130_IRR_2-PP-14_Redacted 

 ENGLP_EB-2024-0130_IRR_2-PP-15_Redacted 

 

During this process, ENGLP also added clarifying language to the initial response of PP-14 in the form 

of a brief ‘Summary’ on page 1.  As a result, ENGLP is also filing an update of the “ENGLP_EB-2024-

0130_IRR_2-PP-14_Confidential” submission as version 2.   

 

No changed have been made to ENGLP_EB-2024-0130_IRR_2-PP-15_Confidential as previously filed.   

   

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tim Hesselink, CPA 

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs 

EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership  
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